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Thomas Piovesan

Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street,
PARRAMATTA NSW 2150

By email: thomas.piovesan@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Dear Mr Piovesan
Response to Submission comments for Eastern Creek retail outlet centre (SSD 10457)

Thank you for your referral dated 18 August 2021 inviting comments from the Heritage Council
of NSW on the above State Significant Development (SSD) Response to Submissions.

The submitted Response to Submissions report prepared by Ethos Urban dated 18 August
2021 has been reviewed. It is noted that the Heritage Impact Statement (HIS) prepared by
GBA Heritage has been updated to address, compliance with relevant Conservation
Management Plans, potential impacts to heritage items in the vicinity including a visual
analysis, and mitigation measures to manage potential impacts to heritage values. The
recommendations included under Section 8.2 with regards to these matters are supported.

If you have any questions regarding the above advice, please contact James Quoyle, Senior
Heritage Assessments Officer, at Heritage NSW, on (02) 9874 8612 or
james.quoyle@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Katrina Stankowski

Senior Team Leader, Regional Heritage Assessments North
Heritage NSW, Department of Premier and Cabinet

As Delegate of the Heritage Council of NSW

25 August 2021
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